
From:   David Wolter   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   April 10, 2019

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Sangani,

As per your conversation with our Engineer, We would use up to 300 MHz within the 600 MHz bandwidth
allocation of the NR n79 (4400-5000 MHz) band (aggregating up to three 100 MHz channels).

We would use up to 1000 MHz within the 3250 MHz bandwidth allocation of the NR n258 (24250-27500
MHz) band (aggregating up to ten 100 MHz channels).

Thank you,

Angelina Alvaran
Associate Director - Compliance
208 S. Akard St. Rm 1014.02, Dallas, TX 75202
Desk: 214-782-6523
Mobile: 972-838-6328


